
  

 Memo 
To:     City Council 

     Peter Brixius, City Manager 

From:   Jerry DeLong, Chief of Police 

Date:     February 09, 2021 

Subject:  Award of Bid for - (4) 2021 Half-Ton, Four Door, Four-Wheel Drive                        
       Pickups with short beds for the Police Department Patrol.   

 

 
 
Bids were opened on January 27, 2021 for (4) 2021 Half-Ton, Four-Wheel 
Drive Pickups for the Police Department Patrol. These will replace the 
following existing vehicles.  
 

1. (7-16) 2010 Ford Expedition VIN 1FMJU1G54AEB64856 
2. (7-26) 2010 Ford Expedition VIN 1FMJU1G54AEB64853 
3. (7-28) 2009 Ford Expedition VIN 1FMFU16549EA96962  
4. (7-29) 2009 Ford Expedition VIN 1FMFU16589EA96964 

 
We sent out 5 bids and received two back one from Cook Ford and the other 
from Victory Motors. Please see the enclosed tab sheet for the bid results.  
 
All vehicles came in under budget. We would like to recommend that the City 
of Craig purchase the 4- ½ Ton 4 Wheel drive pickups from Victory Motors in 
the amounts of $32,096.00, $29,985.00, $31,396.00, and $32,396.00 for a 
total of $125,873.00. 
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 
826-2364. 
 
Prepared by R & B  

 

CITY OF CRAIG 
ROAD & BRIDGE 



                                            

 Make & 
Model 

Warranty Delivery Specs Price Ext Warranty Trade In Total  

Victory 
Motors 
  Unit #1 

Ram 1500 
Classic SSV 
Crew 4x4 

5 Years 
100,000 miles 
$0 ded 
 

90-120 
days 

MEETS $31,956.00 $4,440.00 
 
 

-$4,300.00 
2010 Ford 
Expedition 

$32,096.00 

Victory 
Motors 
  Unit #2 

 Ram 1500 
Classic SSV 
Crew 4x4 

5 Years 
100,000 miles 
$0 ded 
 

90-120 
days 

MEETS $32,045.00 
 
 
(blue truck) 

$4,440.00 
 

-$6,500.00 
2010 Ford 
Expedition 

$29,985.00 

Victory 
Motors 
  Unit #3 

Ram 1500 
Classic SSV 
Crew 4x4 

5 Years 
100,000 miles 
$0 ded 
 

90-120 
days 

MEETS $31,956.00 $4,440.00 
 

-$5,000.00 
2009 Ford 
Expedition 

$31,396.00 

Victory 
Motors 
  Unit #4 

Ram 1500 
Classic SSV 
Crew 4x4 

5 Years 
100,000 miles 
$0 ded 
 

90-120 
days 

MEETS $31,956.00 $4,440.00 
 

-$4000.00 
2009 Ford 
Expedition 

$32,396.00 

Cook Ford 
Unit 1 

2021 Ford 
F-150 4x4 
Crew Cab  

3yr./36,000 
5yr./100,000 
 Ext. Warranty 
$0 ded 

120  
days 

MEETS $38,637.00 $2,980.00 -$4,000.00 
2010 Ford 
Expedition 

$37,617.00 

Cook Ford 
Unit #2 

2021 Ford 
F-150 4x4 
Crew Cab  

3yr./36,000 
5yr./100,000 
 Ext. Warranty 
$0 ded 

120  
days 

MEETS $38,637.00 $2,980.00 -$4,500.00 
2010 Ford 
Expedition 
 

$37,117.00 

Cook Ford 
Unit #3,4 

2021 Ford 
F-150 4x4 
Crew Cab  

3yr./36,000 
5yr./100,000 
 Ext. Warranty 
$0 ded 

120  
days 

MEETS $38,637.00 $2,980.00 -$3,000.00 
(2) 2009 
Ford 
Expeditions 

$38,617.00 
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